From: Joanne McCarthy <jmeccarthy@theherald.com.au>

To: “mcieisha@police.nsw.gov.au” <melelsha@poiice.nsw.gov.au>

Page 1 of 5

Date: Saturday, April 24, 2010 12:04PM
Subject: Fw: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastie Herald

Redacted at Commissioner's direction

el

From: Joanne McCarthy
Sent: Tuesday, 13 Aprit 2010 3:14 PM

To: ‘Fr Brian Lucas'
Subject: RE: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastie Herald

Thank you.

From: Fr Brian Lucas [mailto:gensec@catholic.org.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2010 3:12 PM

To: Joanne McCarthy
subject: RE: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald

Dear Joanne,

| said that | had no recollection. | still do not have any recollection. | may have spoken with him but [ do not

recall what he said or what 1 said o Bishop Clarke.

b Ui e

Gaeil ad Sacretary

Anstialian Cathohe Bishops Conterence
Gy, BOX 368

CANBERRA 2601

p 02 G201 9845

{02 6247 6083

In Ai9 5 959
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From: Joanne McCarthy {malitorjmecarthy@theherald. oom.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April 2010 1:42 PM

To: Fr Brian Lucas X
Subject:_ RE: from Joanne McCarthy, Newc;_astie Hex_‘ald

Dear FrlLucas,

! have a documant written by the iate Bishop Leo Clarke to McAlinden on October 18, 1895, informing
MoAlinden the diocese had begun an impediment to the exercise of orders case, which says the decision
was made "In the light of your admisscon to Fr Brian Lucas and other evidence”.

* Is there another Fr Brian Lucas?

: | also have a lefter from ‘McAlinden to Clarke dated October 26, 1995, irt which he says “InCIdentaHy. the
Y word 'confidential' has a very hollow ring as far as Maitland is concemed Brian Lucas convinced me,
\ d against my better judgement, to accept that the information | gave him would be held. in strict ccmf dence by

""" . the bishop".

i thare is "nothe" ErBrian Lucas | heed to put these quesnons ta h:m

Fromt; Fr Brian Lucas [mallto:gensec@catholic.org.au]
Sent: Toesday, 13 April 2010 12:45 PM

To: Joanne McCarthy
Subject: RE: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastie Herald

Dear Joanne,

After some 15 or more years [ do not trust my recollection sufficiently to make any public statement. | do not -
have any recollection of meeting Fr McAlinden.

Fr Brian Lucas
{seneral ermtaw

Ausirafian Catholic Rishops Conference

https://dommp07.glb.police.nsw.gov.au/mail28309.nsf(SInbox)/A99DT79BS2D69CS0...  3/05/2010
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G.P.O. BOX 368
CANBERRA 2601
12 02 6201 9845

f Oz 6247 6083

. From: Joanne McCarthy [mailto Jmocarﬁwy@theheraid.com.au}
Sent: Monday, 12 April 2010 6:57 PM
To: Fr Brian Lucas - -
Subject: from Joanne McCarthy, Newcastle Herald

. Dear RevBrian Lucas,

. MyTiEme’ ‘McCarthy.lam ajoumahstwlththe glWtas al ; ﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁY
priest.Denis MeAlinden. : ' ‘ o

I have wnﬁen stories about McAlinden before in which his sexual offending was acknowiedged by Catholic
Church representatives.

’ l\ . i am preparing further stories on the church's hand!tng of his case, inciuding an a!temptto laicize him in
S 1995.

Can you confirm you had cotitact with McAlinden?

Can you confimm information was conveyed by you to the then Maitland Newcastie B|shop Leo Clarke after
a conversation or session with McAlinden?

https:/fdommp07.glb.police.nsw. gov.au/mail/28309.nsf/($Inbox)/AS9D79B52D69C90...  3/05/2010
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) ) have aiready sent questions to Maltiand Newcastie Bishop Michael Malone and ) REQOALCTED s B
) ’ s am required to ask for specific responses from you because your name wii s inclused as
having zn tnvalvernent with the MeAlinden matier.
o~ ‘Thank you. Joanne McCarthy. " .
Cye .
A .
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